



0344-EX-PL-07

Received & Inspected

JAN 31 2008

FCC Mail Room

January 30, 2008

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Experimental License # WE2XGT (the "Licensee")

Dear Madame Secretary:

As an authorized representative of Dominion Resources Services, Inc., nuclear plants (the "Plants"), I hereby provide this report pursuant to the Consensus Plan, referred to in the Plant's Experimental License Application and also filed in ET Docket No. 05-345 on May 15, 2007, by the Nuclear Energy Institute and the Utilities Telecom Council in their Supplement to Petition for Waiver.

Specifically, pursuant to Section IV D of the Consensus Plan, I confirm that the Plants have engaged in local frequency coordination, to the extent required, and limited its use of the Telex Equipment to only those circumstances permitted under the Consensus Plan. Further, the Plants have also operated in compliance with the Special Conditions set forth on the License.

Should you have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (804) 775-5906.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Kathy S. Brown".

Kathy S. Brown
Sr. Telecommunications Coordinator

cc: Bruce A. Romano, Esq.
Asst. Chief, Legal Office of
Engineering and Technology